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Craig, Sondra

From: Craig, Sondra
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 12:43 PM
To: tim@eaglesnestlacrosse.com
Subject: FW: Special meetings 12/21/23 - J&A and Council re alcohol license transfer for Schmidty's

Special Meetings re alcohol license transfer for Schmidty’s Restaurant 
Thursday, December 21, 2023 
Council Chambers – City Hall, 400 La Crosse Street 
  
Judiciary & Administration Committee – 3:30p 
Agenda:  https://cityoflacrosse.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=A&ID=1145709&GUID=3CD5EBC4-422D-43C0-BAA6-32EB4241D958 
 
Common Council – 3:35p 
Agenda:  https://cityoflacrosse.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=A&ID=1145710&GUID=A2E5C906-8CB9-466A-9056-DB5B3419222E 
  
  
Remote Participation Link 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86705032706?pwd=RFVWMjE2VlNVZHozN0duM2g2dE02Zz09 
Passcode: CC2023 
Call In (audio only): +13126266799, Meeting ID: 86705032706 
 

Sondra Craig (she/her) 

Deputy Clerk - City of La Crosse 
400 La Crosse Street 
La Crosse WI 54601 
608-789-7549 
craigs@cityoflacrosse.org 
  
Elected Officials and Members of Official Committees:  
In order to comply with open meeting requirements, please limit any reply to only the sender of this electronic communication. 
 
 


